ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 6, 2006
1:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Fred Dyson, Chair
Senator Gary Wl ken, Vice Chair
Senator Lyda Green

Senator Kim Elton

Senat or Donny O son

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 109(FI N)

"An Act relating to establishing a screening, tracking, and
intervention program related to the hearing ability of newborns
and infants; providing an exenption to licensure as an
audi ol ogist for certain persons performng hearing screening;
relating to insurance coverage for newborn and infant hearing
screening; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSHB 109(FIN) OQUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO. 8
"An Act relating to a student |oan repaynent program for nurses,
and anending the duties of the Board of Nursing that relate to
this program and providing for an effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD

SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR SENATE BI LL NO 184
"An Act relating to mental health patient rights and to a
hospital's duty to provide sanme sex staff for providing care to
a nmental health patient."”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 109

SHORT TI TLE: SCREENI NG NEWBORN FOR HEARI NG AUDI OLOG ST
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) RAMRAS

01/ 26/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

SENATE HES COW TTEE -1- March 6, 2006



01/ 26/ 05
02/ 04/ 05
02/ 04/ 05
02/ 04/ 05
02/ 07/ 05
02/ 07/ 05
02/ 07/ 05
02/ 09/ 05
02/ 09/ 05

02/ 09/ 05
02/ 17/ 05
02/ 17/ 05
02/ 17/ 05
02/ 18/ 05
02/ 18/ 05

02/ 18/ 05
04/ 11/ 05
04/ 11/ 05
04/ 11/ 05
04/ 12/ 05
04/ 12/ 05
04/ 12/ 05
04/ 14/ 05
04/ 14/ 05

04/ 14/ 05
04/ 21/ 05
04/ 21/ 05
04/ 22/ 05
04/ 22/ 05
03/ 06/ 06

BILL: SB

8

NN AN NN AN AN NN NN NN AN AN NN AN AN NN AN NN

LRLIITLE TIITITIIIITET I TITIIIIITIE

NN NN AN AN

L&C, HES, FIN

L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TCL 17

Heard & Held

M NUTE( L&C)

L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

Moved CSHB 109(L&C) Qut of Committee
M NUTE( L&C)

L&C RPT CS(L&C) NT 5DP 1NR

DP: LYNN, LEDOUX, GUTTENBERG CRAWFORD,
ANDERSON;

NR.  ROKEBERG

HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

Moved CSHB 109(L&C) Qut of Conmittee
M NUTE( HES)

HES RPT CS(L&C) NT 5DP 2NR

DP: ClI SSNA, ANDERSON, MCGUI RE, SEATON
W LSON;

NR: GARDNER, KOHRI NG

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Moved CSHB 109(FIN) Qut of Conmittee
M NUTE( FI N)

FIN RPT CS(FIN) NT 5DP 4NR

DP: STOLTZE, KELLY, FOSTER,
CHENAULT;

NR HAWKER, HOLM WEYHRAUCH, MOSES
TRANSM TTED TO (S)

VERSI ON: CSHB 109( FI N)

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
HES, FIN

HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

MVEYER

SHORT TI TLE: NURSE EDUC LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM

SPONSOR( s) :

01/ 11/ 05
01/ 11/ 05
01/ 11/ 05
03/ 06/ 06

BILL: SB 184

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S

SENATOR(s) FRENCH

PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 04

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
HES, STA, FIN

HES AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

SHORT TI TLE: MENTAL HEALTH PATI ENT RI GHTS: STAFF CGENDER

SPONSOR( s) :

SENATE HES COW TTEE

SENATOR(s) DAVI S

-2- March 6, 2006



04/ 21/ 05
04/ 21/ 05
02/ 08/ 06
02/ 08/ 06
03/ 06/ 06

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

W TNESS REG STER

Representative Jay Ranras
Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801-1182

READ THE FI RST TI ME -

HES, FIN

REFERRALS

SPONSCR SUBSTI TUTE | NTRODUCED- REFERRALS

HES, L&C

HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 109.

Jane Pi erson,

Legi sl ative Al de

Staff to Representative Ranras

Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801-1182
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:

| ntroduced HB 1009.

St ephani e Burch, Section Chief

VWnen's, Children’s,
Di vision of Public Health

and Family Health

Departnment of Health & Social Services

PO Box 110601

Juneau, AK 99801-0601
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided i nformati on on

Leena Ongl ey, Audi ol ogi st

Barrow, AK 99723
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Kerry Pi ppin,

Speech Ther api st
Fai r banks, AK 99701

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Panel a Muiel | er - Guy

Juneau, AK 99801
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Suzanne Rust

Anchorage, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

Jodi Runph

Juneau, AK 99801
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support

SENATE HES COW TTEE

of

of

of

of

of

HB

HB

HB

HB

HB

HB

109.

109.

109.

109.

109.

109.

March 6, 2006



Li sa Onens
Anchorage, AK 99501

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 109.

Sandy Fricky, Nurse

Bartl ett Regional Hospital
3260 Hospital Drive
Juneau, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 109.

Martin Beals, Chapter Chanpion
Al aska Chapt er

Ameri can Acadeny of Pediatrics
Anchor age, AK 99507-6017

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 109.

Cat herine Price-Carter, Nurse

Bartl ett Regi onal Hospital

3260 Hospital Drive

Juneau, AK 99801

ACTI ON NARRATI VE: Testified in support of HB 109.

Mark Butler, Public Information Oficer
Depart ment of Health and Human Servi ces
Muni ci pality of Anchorage

825 L Street

Anchorage, AK 99501

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 109.

Marie Darlin, Coordinator

Anerican Association of Retired Persons
Mount ai n Vi ew Seni or Center

Juneau, AK 99801- 1565

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 109.

Susan \Wal ker
Anchorage, AK 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 109.

Debbi e Gol den, Director
Program Servi ces

March of D nes

255 East Fireweed, Suite 102
Anchor age, AK 99503

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 109.

Senator Hollis French

SENATE HES COW TTEE -4-

March 6, 2006



Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801-1182
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SB 8.

Patricia Senner, Executive Director

Al aska Nurses Associ ation

3701 E. Tudor Road, Suite 208

Anchorage, AK 99507

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 8.

Virginia Werthwein, Nurse
Honmer, AK 99603
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 8.

Laura WIkie, Nurse
Anchor age, AK 99501
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 8.

Senator Bettye Davis

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SB 184.

Ri chard Benavi des, Legislative Aide
Staff to Senator Davis

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 184.

Andr ea Schnook, Co-chair

Al aska Mental Health Board

431 N. Franklin Street, Suite 200

Juneau, AK 99801-1121

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 184.

Dorrance Collins, Mental Health Advocate
Anchor age, AK 99501
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 184.

Ron Adl er, CEO

Al aska Psychiatric Institute (API)

2900 Providence Drive

Anchor age, AK 99508-4677

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 184.

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 5- March 6, 2006



CHAIR FRED DYSON called the Senate Health, Education and Socia
Services Standing Conmittee neeting to order at 1:34:47 PM
Present were Senators Donny dson, Kim Elton, Lyda Geen, Gary
W ken and Chair Fred Dyson.

"#HB109
CSHB 109( FI N) - SCREENI NG NEVWBORN FOR HEARI NG AUDI OLOG ST

1:35:29 PM
CHAI R DYSON announced CSHB 109(FIN) to be up for consideration.

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS, sponsor of HB 109, inforned the
commttee that every year 30 to 40 children are born wth
congenital hearing inpairment in Al aska. The inpairnments are
often not detected until the affected children are two to three
years old and have experienced significant delays in cognitive
and speech devel opment as a result of the condition. Wile the
cost of admnistering a hearing exam at birth is alnost
negligible, the state’s education system incurs great expenses
while accompdating a student with a speech or cognitive
defici ency.

1: 40: 14 PM

JANE PIERSQON, staff to Representative Jay Ranras, offered to
answer questions.

SENATOR LYDA GREEN remarked that the hearing test is only a
small part of the bill and asked the reason for requiring the
state to assune the responsibility of defining, tracking, and
treating cases of hearing inpairnent.

M5. PIERSON responded that the bill would create a standardized
procedure to track the progress of a child diagnosed with a
hearing inmpairment and it would direct the parents to resources
avai lable within their conmunity.

SENATOR GREEN asked whether participation in the program would
be term nated once the child reaches three years of age.

M5. PIERSON replied yes. She added that many parents of

children with hearing inpairments do not have a system to guide
them t hrough the various treatnent prograns that are avail abl e.

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 6- March 6, 2006



SENATOR GREEN expressed concern that the bill would give the
state far too nmuch oversight over what should be a famly
deci si on.

M5. PIERSON responded that the bill allows famlies to exit the
program at any tine.

SENATOR GARY W LKEN asked how the |egislation would enhance the
state’s existing response to the problem

M5. PIERSON replied it would establish a standardi zed programto
track the progress of children with hearing inpairnents. It
woul d also establish a procedure to direct the parents of a
hearing inpaired child to resources available wthin their
comunity.

1:44: 37 PM

SENATOR W LKEN asked whether the bill would add another | ayer of
bureaucracy upon a network of programs that is already working
ef fectively.

M5. PIERSON answered it wuld only establish standardized
procedures for prograns that already exist throughout the state.

1:46: 06 PM
CHAI R DYSON asked the reason that the fiscal note is so | ow

M5. PIERSON replied it was due to the fact that the actua
hearing test machinery was already in place throughout the
state.

CHAI R DYSON questioned whether inplenenting the standards in the
bill would only cost the state $64,000 as is stated in the
fiscal note.

M5. PI ERSON responded that the anobunt is appropriate so long as
the state continues to receive the sanme anount of federal grant
funding to address the problem

SENATOR GREEN asked whether the Departnent of Health and Soci a
Services (DHSS) could send brochures on hearing inpairment to
the birthing centers and hospitals in the state.

1:49: 45 PM

SENATE HES COW TTEE -7- March 6, 2006



STEPHANI E BURCH, Section Chief, Wnen's, Children’'s, and Famly
Health, D vision of Public Health, (DHSS), replied that the
departnment currently distributes a series of Dbrochures on
hearing inmpairment and screening to all the hospitals and
birthing centers throughout the state.

1: 51: 33 PM

CHAI R DYSON remarked that the director of the Division of Public
Health is in favor of extending the screening program to all
infants in the state. He asked how the screening of infants was
related to other screening tests performed on newborns.

1: 53: 49 PM

M5. BURCH replied that nost newborns are screened for a hearing
i npai rment when they are given the newborn netabolic screening
test. She added that while the netabolic test is required by
statute, the hearing test is not, and sone children born at hone
or in hospitals with high staff turnover are m ssed. Her
organi zation wuld like to see statutory requirenents for
hearing screening and tracking simlar to those for the
nmet abolic test.

CHAI R DYSON asked whether the bill would sinply add one nore
condition to an existing screening and tracki ng program

M5. BURCH replied that is correct. She said that the purpose of
the legislation was to help affected famlies enroll hearing
inmpaired children in early intervention prograns before they
enter the school system

1: 57: 29 PM

CHAI R DYSON asked whether the passage of the bill would provide
addi ti onal remedi al services to children wth heari ng
i mpai rments.

M5. BURCH replied that the fiscal note provides for a possible
expansion of the services currently offered by hearing resource
consul tants. Funding for the expansion would be allocated only
if the nunber of hearing inpaired children in the state
i ncreases.

SENATOR DONNY OLSON asked how rural hospitals have responded to
t he proposed | egislation.

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 8- March 6, 2006



M5. BURCH replied they have received an outstanding response
fromthe rural hospitals.

SENATOR OLSON asked whether there were penalties for not
conplying with the mandate.

M5. PI ERSON replied no.
2:00: 37 PM

CHAI R DYSON asked what would happen to nedical providers that
don’t conply.

IVS. BURCH replied that physicians and hospital manager s
generally conply with recommendations from the Anerican Acadeny
of Pediatrics and nearly 100 percent of physicians conply wth
t he program t oday.

SENATOR GREEN suggested that prograns for diagnosis wusually
generate pressure to establish progranms for treatnent. She
expressed concern that many comunities would not be able to
provide services for hearing-inpaired children and there would
al nrost certainly be requests for travel funding from affected
famlies. She asked the wi tness whether that was a pertinent
concern.

2:05:15 PM

M5. BURCH acknow edged Senator Green’s concern and inforned the
conmttee that there are several pediatric audiologists in the
Native health care system who travel to villages to perform
screening and follow up. She added that while some travel is
necessary within the program her organization has been fairly
successful in keeping travel costs in |ine.

LEENA ONGLEY testified in support of HB 109. She enphasi zed t hat

early diagnosis of hearing inpairnent is crucial. Wi | e
statistical analysis predicts that there will be 30 children
born in Alaska with sone degree of hearing inpairnment in a given
year, other <children develop hearing inpairnment later in

chil dhood as a result of frequent ear infections. She said that
the screening of newborns provides audiologists wth an
i mportant baseline by which to diagnose the later form of
heari ng i npairnent.

M5. ONGLEY added that in her experience, about half of the
children living in the villages of the North Slope have chronic

SENATE HES COW TTEE -9- March 6, 2006



ear pathol ogy acconpanied by noderate hearing loss by the tine
they turn one year old. Hearing loss is an oft-undi agnosed
cause of delayed |anguage acquisition, which is a mjor problem
in North Slope school districts.

2: 09: 18 PM

KERRY PIPPI N, Speech Therapist, testified in support of HB 109.
She said the bill was inportant in that it would maintain the
priority of the program throughout the state. She said it is
particularly inportant for rural areas where the program is
often overlooked due to the high turnover rate anobng hospital
staff.

2:13: 47 PM
PAMELA MUELLER- GUY, Anchorage, testified in support of HB 109.

SUZANNE RUST, Anchorage, testified in support of HB 109. She
said that her daughter benefited trenmendously from early

treatment for hearing |oss. She relayed her difficult
experience seeking appropriate treatnment due to a lack of
information and remarked that the bill would do rmuch to help
famlies in simlar situations. She added that hearing

inmpairment is the nost common birth defect in the United States
and many states have already inplenented simlar |egislation.

2:21: 43 PM

JODI RUWPH, Juneau, testified in support of HB 109. She said
that her son was born with a correctable hearing inpairnment that
was not detected for years because there were no hearing
machi nes available in the communities in which they |ived. Her
son’s first hearing test was inconclusive because the results
could not be conpared to any baseline from previous tests and
his condition was not properly diagnosed until he started
showi ng significant delays in his speech devel opnent. She urged
the commttee to pass HB 109 to prevent simlar cases from
occurring.

2:23:56 PM

SENATOR GREEN asked the w tness whether she believed that she
woul d have been covered under HB 109.

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 10- March 6, 2006



M5. RUWPH replied that it was her understanding that her son’s
condition would have been diagnosed earlier if his baseline were
est abl i shed at birth.

SENATOR GREEN said she understood the bill to be limted in
scope and suggested that it mght not apply to honme births.

M5. RUWMPH responded the bill would standardize the requirenents

for hearing screening. It would require public health nurses
who travel to small conmunities to test children in the
communities for hearing inpairnment. She expressed concerned

that the state’s excellent hearing program may fall apart as the
equi pnent ages and rural hospital staff changes.

2:25:50 PM

SENATOR OLSON comrended the wi tness on her testinony. He asked
how much a rural famly not covered by Mdicaid could expect to
spend whil e seeking therapy for a hearing inpaired child.

M5. RUWH replied such famlies incur enornmous traveling
expenses while traveling to larger cities for testing and
t her apy.

2:31:27 PM

LI SA ONENS, Anchorage resident, testified in support of HB 109.
SANDY FRI CKY, nurse, Bartlett Regional Hospital, testified in
support of HB 109. She said it was not difficult for the staff
at Bartlett Regional Hospital to incorporate hearing screening
into their standard netabolic tests.

2:34: 28 PM

CHAI R DYSON asked Ms. Fricky whether HB 109 woul d change any of
the activities that she perforns at the hospital.

M5. FRI CKY replied no.

SENATOR ELTON asked whether the hospital perforns hearing
screening for babies born at hone.

M5. FRICKY replied that the hospital perforns screening on

children born at honme only if a home birth attendant requests
it.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -11- March 6, 2006



MARTI N BEALS, Representative of +the Al askan Chapter of the
Ameri can Acadeny of Pediatrics (AAP), testified in support of HB

109. He enphasized that the screening is not a sinple
positive/negative test and it often yields false-positive
results. Establ i shing standard procedures for follow up and

tracking would sinplify the admnistration of the test and
increase the efficiency of the treatnent of affected children.

2:39: 25 PM

CATHERI NE PRI CE- CARTER, nurse, Bartlett Regional Hospi t al
testified in support of HB 109. She said that the bill would
lend greater legitimacy to Bartlett’s existing program

MARK BUTLER, Public Information Oficer, Departnment of Health
and Human Services, Minicipality of Anchorage, testified in
support of HB 109.

MARI E DARLIN, AARP Coordinator, Capitol City Task Force,
testified in support of HB 109.

SUSAN WALKER, Anchorage resident, testified in support of HB
109.

2:44: 42 PM

DEBBIE GOLDEN, Director, Program Services, March of D nes,
Al aska Chapter, testified in support of HB 109.

2:48: 24 PM

SENATOR OLSON asked Ms. Gol den whether hearing tests perforned
by nurses and audiologists yield different rates of false
positive results.

M5. GOLDEN replied no.

CHAI R DYSON recognized no further wtnesses and closed public
testi nony.

2:52:29 PM

SENATOR ELTON noved to report CSHB 109(FIN) from committee with
i ndi vidual recomendations and attached fiscal notes. There
bei ng no objection, it was so ordered.

#

SENATE HES COW TTEE -12- March 6, 2006



N#SB8
SB 8- NURSE EDUC LQOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM

CHAI R DYSON announced SB 8 to be up for consideration.
2:53: 32 PM

SENATOR HOLLI' S FRENCH, sponsor of SB 8, said SB 8 was designed
to help stem the shortage of nurses in the State of Alaska by
establishing a tuition |oan reinbursenent program Under the
program nurses who work in the State of Al aska would receive
$2,000 per year from the state to devote towards their
out st andi ng student | oans.

SENATOR FRENCH informed the committee that there was an
estimated shortage of 9,000 to 11,000 nurses in the state at the
present time. The Al aska Departnment of Conmerce expects the
shortage to continue to grow until the year 2010. He remarked
that providing incentives for nurses to work in the state is
particularly inportant because there is a nationw de shortage.

CHAI R DYSON asked Senator French whether he had reviewed the
fiscal note for the bill

SENATOR FRENCH replied that he had and added that it is a smal
price to pay to have well-staffed hospitals and clinics
t hroughout Al aska. He added that it is possible to reduce the
si ze of the proposed program

CHAI R DYSON asked whether the fiscal note was based on a worst-
case scenari o.

SENATOR FRENCH deferred the question to the author of the fiscal
not e. He added that he took issue with the assunption in the
fiscal note that the state would grow at the rate of three
percent a year since that was low in conparison to the
predi ctions of the Departnent of Conmerce.

2:57:55 PM

SENATOR OLSON asked Senator French whether the state would incur
greater costs if it does not address the nursing shortage.

SENATOR FRENCH replied that he could not offer a nunerical
conparison, but added that the state would incur significant

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 13- March 6, 2006



expenses related to travel and overtinme if it does not address
t he shortage.

SENATOR COLSON commented that Nome incurred significant expenses
when its hospital was shut down due to a nursing shortage and
had to Med-evac patients to Anchorage.

SENATOR W LKEN remarked that while he appreciated the intent of
the bill, he was wary of offering |loan forgiveness prograns due
to their tendency to create excessive expenses for the state. He
said the shortage could be addressed in nore cost effective ways
such as offering | owinterest housing.

3:02: 00 PM

PATRI CIl A SENNER, Executive Director, Al aska Nurses Association

testified in support of the bill. She said she believes that
the fiscal note is overstated because it is unlikely that 70
percent of the graduating nursing students would be in debt.
She remarked that the bill was not a nmandate because it grants
awar ds based on the anmount of noney available from interest on
state student | oans.

3:04:17 PM

CHAI R DYSON questioned whether a $2,000 per-year incentive would
effectively entice nurses to conme to the state.

M5. SENNER replied that the bill would give the Nursing Board
some flexibility to focus the programis funds as an incentive to
pl ace nurses in areas where they are under-represented.

3:07: 02 PM
VIRG NIA VWERTHWEIN, Nurse, testified in support of SB 8. She

said the hospital where she works often couldn’t staff the |ICU
ER, or |abor delivery unit when one of the nurses called in

si ck. She said that the nursing workforce is aging and the
shortage will worsen if the state does not attract nore young
nur ses.

LAURA WLKE testified in support of SB 8. She remarked that
nursing journals reqgularly feature ads for recruitnent that
offer far nore than nurses are able to nake in Alaska. She
remarked that although $2,000 per year seens insignificant,
passing the bill would send a nessage that the Legislature
appreci ates the services that nurses are able to provide.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -14- March 6, 2006



CHAI R DYSON held the bill in commttee.
#

"#SB184
SB 184- MENTAL HEALTH PATI ENT RI GHTS: STAFF GENDER

CHAI R DYSON announced SB 184 to be up for consideration.
3:14: 00 PM

CHAIR DYSON clarified that the commttee was using version F as
t he wor ki ng docunent .

Rl CHARD BENAVI DES, Staff to Senator Davis, described the changes
made within the sponsor substitute. He said the title was
changed from “Hospital’s Duty to Provide Sanme Sex Staff” to
“Right to Choose the Sex of Hospital Staff Providing Intimte
Care.”

M . Benavi des added that the phrase “sanme sex staff” on line 6,
page 1 of SB 184 was changed to “right to select staff” in the
sponsor substitute. The sponsor substitute also includes a
provi sion on page 2 requiring docunentation of any incident in
whi ch a patient was assigned a care provider opposite of the sex
t hat was request ed.

A provision was also added on line 19 of the sponsor substitute
that exenpts a hospital from conpliance with the bill if a
psychi atrist determnes that conpliance would adversely affect
the treatnment of the patient. The psychiatrist would have to
docunent the decision. He advised the commttee that there were
a few other mnor things inadvertently renoved fromthe origina
bill that were included back into the sponsor substitute.

3:17: 09 PM

ANDREA SCHMOOK, Co-chair, Al aska Mental Health Board, testified
in support SB 184. She said that an investigative report
conducted in the md 1990s revealed that the condition of
several children seeking psychiatric treatnent for sexual abuse
was made significantly worse after they were subjected to
restraint by nmedical staff of the opposite sex.

3:20: 06 PM

SENATE HES COW TTEE -15- March 6, 2006



DORRANCE COLLINS, Mental Health Advocate, testified in support
SB 184. He said that many of the nmajor patient rights
organi zations across the nation support simlar legislation. He
remarked that the Disability Law Center has issued an opinion
saying that patients have a legal right to gender choice.

3:22:57 PM

RON ADLER, CEO, Al aska Psychiatric Institute (API), DHSS, stated
that the Departnment opposes SB 184. He said APl believes that
such issues are best resolved in policy and procedure rather
t han | egi sl ation.

He said that DHSS and the Departnent of Law (DOL) would not
support any legislation that nandates the inclusion of non-
medi cal information in a patient’s nmedical record. He said that
such a requirenent provides a clear pathway for potential
litigants to sue for non-adherence to a non-clinical issue.

SENATOR DAVI S asked the witness to give her a witten statenent
of his testinony.

CHAI R DYSON held the bill in commttee.

There being no further business to conme before the conmttee,
Chair Dyson adjourned the neeting at 3:25:03 PM

#

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 16- March 6, 2006



